
Full Care Community Residential Rehabilitation Program  
Request for Proposal #HS-00007 MH 
Question & Responses 
 
 
Is the county open to a proposal that includes 2 site locations to serve 12 individuals?  Consideration will 
be given to all received proposals. 
 
Is a group home model acceptable?  Interested vendors should submit a proposal on their plan for a 
twelve-bed program as outlined in the Request for Proposal, consideration will be given to all received 
proposals. 
 
Is a clustered apartment model preferred? Consideration will be given to all received proposals. 
 
Can the county offer any insight by way of general description of the specific needs, dispositions, and 
legal statuses of the target population? Are these folks who are presently in prison, state hospitals or in 
the community? These are individuals who may or may not be incarcerated, in prison, or in the 
community and cannot pass the background check for a CRR that requires this.  The needs of the 
individuals. Individuals will need staff available 24/7.  Needs of the individuals will require that a full range 
of personal assistance and psychosocial rehabilitation for psychiatrically disabled adults who display 
severe community adjustment problems and who require an intensive, structured living situation. Given 
that the specific individuals have not yet been identified, their needs will vary but will be significant 
enough to meet the requirements outlined in the regulations for a Full Care Community Residential 
Rehabilitation Service. 

Should we expect people convicted of violent crimes to be referred? Individuals referred may have been 
accused and/or convicted of violent crimes. 
 
Is there a significant trend of substance abuse among the target population? The issue of substance use 
disorder is present as it is in many populations of individuals who have a serious mental illness.  Given 
that we do not have specific individuals identified, we cannot measure the exact trend. 

Is there text missing from the cost proposal section of the RFP? No, the cost proposal form has been 
uploaded into the PennBid system. 
 
For the redacted version should we also remove any mention of current programs? Providers should 
submit one redacted/deidentified copy of each of the following documents:  Transmittal Letter, Proposal, 
Cost Report/Budget.  This includes anything that could identify the vendor, including proprietary 
programs. 
 
Does the county have a location in mind for the services or is that for the provider to propose?  Interested 
vendors should submit a proposal and budget on how they would satisfy all aspects outlined in the 
Request for Proposal.   
 
Can funds be used to move, grow, or enhance current CRR locations?  Or to have new site(s) to 
transition residents aging out of current residential settings within DelCo?  Consideration will be given to 
all proposals received.  
 


